
AGENDA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

CITY OF CROSSLAKE 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 2013 

7:00 P.M. – CITY HALL 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 1. Approval of Additions to the Agenda (Council Action-Motion) 
 2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
B. CRITICAL ISSUES –  
 
C. CONSENT CALENDAR – NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC – All items here listed are 

considered to be routine by the City Council and will be acted on by one motion. There will 
be no separate discussion on these items unless a Citizen or Councilmember so requests:  

 1. Regular Meeting Minutes of August 26, 2013 
 2. Special meeting Minutes of August 29, 2013 
 3. Regular Meeting Minutes of September 9, 2013 
 4. August 2013 Wastewater Treatment Discharge Monitoring Report 
 5. North Ambulance Run Report – August 2013 
 6. Waste Partners Recycling Reports for July and August 2013 
 7. Letter dated September 6, 2013 from Crow Wing Power Re: Electric Line Replacement 
 8. Letter dated September 10, 2013 from Crow Wing Power Re: Vegetation Management 

Project 
 9. Letter date September 17, 2013 from Colleen Sheehan Re: ATV Restrictions 
 10. Resolution Regarding Unpaid Service Charges 
 11. Memo dated September 23, 2013 from Mike Lyonais Re: Recommendation to Close 

Fund 415 – Ambulance Project Fund 
 12. Memo dated September 23, 2013 from Mike Lyonais Re: Update on Purchase of New 

Plow Truck 
 13. Bills for Approval 
 
D. MAYOR’S REPORT  
 1. WAPOA Presentation Information to House Legacy Committee 
 
E. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

1. Application and Permit for a 1 Day Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Immaculate 
Heart Church (Council Action-Motion) 

 
F. COMMISSION REPORTS 
 1. PARK AND RECREATION  
  a. Staff Report dated September 18, 2013 from Jon Henke Re: Parking Lot/Sidewalk 

Improvements and Payment to Anderson Brothers for Tennis Court Construction 
(Council Action-Motion) 

 



G. ATTORNEY REPORT –  
 
H. OLD BUSINESS 
 
I. NEW BUSINESS 
 
J. PUBLIC FORUM 
 
K. ADJOURN TO A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL TO BE HELD ON 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 24TH, 2013 AT 7:00 P.M. TO DISCUSS THE PLANNING 
AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 



 

1 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY OF CROSSLAKE 

MONDAY, AUGUST 26, 2013 
7:00 P.M. – CITY HALL 

 
The Council for the City of Crosslake met in the Council Chambers of City Hall on Monday, 
August 26, 2013.  The following Council Members were present: Mayor Darrell Schneider, 
Steve Roe, Gary Heacox, John Moengen and Mark Wessels. Also present were City 
Administrator/Consultant Dan Vogt, City Clerk Char Nelson, Public Works Director Ted Strand, 
Park and Recreation Director Jon Henke, General Manager Paul Hoge, Finance 
Director/Treasurer Mike Lyonais, Community Development Director Ken Anderson, Police 
Chief Bob Hartman, City Attorney Brad Person, City Engineer Mark Hallan, and Echo 
Publishing Reporter Kate Perkins.  There were approximately five people in the audience. 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Schneider called the Regular Council Meeting to order at 7:00 

P.M. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. MOTION 08R2-01-13 WAS MADE BY JOHN 
MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY STEVE ROE TO APPROVE THE ADDITIONS TO 
THE AGENDA. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
B. CRITICAL ISSUES –  
 1. The City Council reviewed a request from Arlen Stensby of 37851 County Road 66 

asking the City of Crosslake to request Crow Wing County to modify County Ordinance 
0601 to prohibit only Class 1 ATV’s from operating on County Road 66 from County 
Road 3 to State Hwy 1. A lengthy discussion ensued regarding the differences between 
Class 1 and Class 2 ATV’s and the intent of the County to limit ATV use on County 
Road 66. Chief Hartman stated that Class 2 vehicles cannot operate in ditches. Class 2 
ATV’s are allowed on County Roads 3, 16, and 103 in Crosslake. MOTION 08R2-02-13 
WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO ASK 
CROW WING COUNTY TO REVIEW/REVISIT ORDINANCE 0601 AND 
CONSIDER MODIFYING THE ORDINANCE TO ALLOW CLASS 2 ATV 
OPERATION ON COUNTY ROAD 66. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR – MOTION 08R2-03-13 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN 
AND SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS 
LISTED ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR EXCLUDING ITEM #9 BILLS FOR 
APPROVAL AT JON HENKE’S REQUEST: (1.) SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES OF 
AUGUST 9, 2013; (2.) REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF AUGUST 12, 2013; (3.) 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES OF AUGUST 16, 2013; (4.) JULY 2013 WASTEWATER 
TREATMENT DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT; (5.) LETTER DATED AUGUST 
1, 2013 FROM MN DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY RE: FULL SERVICE 
SAFETY CONSULTATION SURVEY RESULTS; (6.) INTERNET SERVICES 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS AND EMILY 
COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE COMPANY; (7.) EMAIL DATED AUGUST 8, 2013 
FROM RICH HOPPE RE: THANK YOU FOR STORM CLEANUP; (8.) EMAIL DATED 
AUGUST 17, 2013 FROM RICHARD DIETZ RE: MANHATTAN POINT WALKING 



 

2 
 

PATH; (9.) REMOVED ; AND (10.) ADDITIONAL BILLS FOR APPROVAL IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $5,450.91. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
 Jon Henke requested that Item (9.) Bills for Approval be removed from the Consent Calendar 

and be open for discussion. Mr. Henke reported that after the heavy rain today, he noticed 
standing water on the new tennis courts and was concerned about drainage. The final pay 
request to Anderson Brothers Construction in the amount of $63,888.53 was included in the 
bills for approval. Mr. Henke suggested retaining part of the final payment until outstanding 
issues were resolved. MOTION 08R2-04-13 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND 
SECONDED BY STEVE ROE TO REDUCE FINAL PAYMENT TO ANDERSON 
BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION FOR TENNIS COURT CONSTRUCTION BY $10,000 
AND TO APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM (9.) BILLS FOR APPROVAL IN 
THE REVISED AMOUNT OF $63,300.65. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
D. MAYOR’S REPORT  
 1. Mayor Schneider requested an update on Council registration for Local Boards of Appeal 

and Equalization Training. Steve Roe and Mark Wessels stated that they are interested in 
attending and plan to register for a training session between September and November.  

 2. Mayor Schneider reported that the City Council changed the job descriptions of the 
department heads at the last meeting to include, “Supervisor: City Council or Designee”, 
however, a designee had not been appointed. MOTION 08R2-05-13 WAS MADE BY 
DARRELL SCHNEIDER AND SECONDED BY JOHN MOENGEN TO APPOINT 
DAN VOGT – CITY ADMINISTRATOR/CONSULTANT AS CITY COUNCIL 
DESIGNEE AND TO DIRECT DEPARTMENT HEADS TO REPORT TO MR. VOGT. 
Discussion ensued regarding the role of the designee to handle routine issues such as 
approving purchase requests. The designee would have no hiring/firing authority. 
MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 3. Mayor Schneider announced that a Public Works Commission Meeting would be held 
Tuesday, September 3rd at 4:00 P.M. and requested that the Council receive a copy of the 
agenda. 

 4. Mayor Schneider reported that Region 5 Development Commission would hold a 
workshop at City Hall on Thursday, August 29th from 10:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M. with a 
group of residents representing the diverse makeup of the community to hear what they 
feel is important to the community. The public and council is welcome to attend. 

 
E. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

1. Dan Vogt reported that a Special Meeting to discuss the 2014 Budget would be held on 
Thursday, August 29th at 3:00 P.M. and suggested that the Council set the levy at that 
time. Once set, the Council is able to reduce the levy but not increase the levy. 

 
F. COMMISSION REPORTS 
  

1. PUBLIC SAFETY 
a. MOTION 08R2-06-13 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 

MARK WESSELS TO ACCEPT DONATIONS TO THE CROSSLAKE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $30,000 FOR THE PURCHASE OF A 



 

3 
 

TAHOE-TYPE AUTOMOBILE TO BE USED AS A FIRE/EMT VEHICLE AND 
$10,000 TO THE CROSSLAKE POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR THE PURCHASE 
OF NON-LETHAL EQUIPMENT AND UPGRADES FROM JOHN HART. John 
Monegen stated that the Fire Department will use the Tahoe as an EMT vehicle and 
duty crews will take the vehicle home while they are on call. The Council was very 
grateful for the generous donation made by John Hart. MOTION CARRIED WITH 
ALL AYES. 
 

 2. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
  a. Patty Norgaard presented the proposed 2014 Budget for the EDA. The EDA has used 

Revolving Loan Funds to cover operating expenses in the past. Starting in 2014 the 
EDA wants a separate account for operating expenses so that the Revolving Loan 
Fund remains whole and increases with interest. The EDA wants to continue 
supporting the development of a strong, diversified, and growing economic base. 

  
 3.  PARK & RECREATION/LIBRARY 
  a. MOTION 08R2-07-13 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 

STEVE ROE TO APPROVE THE EXTENSION OF THE WSN AGREEMENT 
WITH THE CITY FOR THE 2013 CROSSLAKE STREET IMPROVEMENTS IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $3,500-$4,000 FOR PREPARATION OF ADA PLANS FOR 
THE ENTRANCE TO THE COMMUNITY CENTER. The estimated cost for the 
entire project including sidewalk, seal coating, and striping is approximately $30,000. 
MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
4. PUBLIC WORKS/SEWER/CEMETERY 

a. MOTION 08R2-08-13 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 
STEVE ROE TO RELEASE RETAINAGE OF $2,000 TO ANDERSON 
BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION FOR THE COMPLETION OF THE 2012 STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
5. PLANNING AND ZONING 

Due to severe weather, the Planning and Zoning report was postponed until the next 
Regular Council Meeting. 
 

G. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT – None. 
 
H. OLD BUSINESS – None. 
 
I. NEW BUSINESS – MOTION 08R2-09-13 WAS MADE BY GARY HEACOX AND 

SECONDED BY MARK WESSELS TO DIRECT THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
DEPARTMENT TO BE OPEN DAILY FROM 8:00 A.M. TO 4:30 P.M. SEPTEMBER 2, 
2013. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
J. PUBLIC FORUM – None. 
 



 

4 
 

K. ADJOURN – MOTION 08R2-10-13 WAS MADE BY DARRELL SCHNEIDER AND 
SECONDED BY MARK WESSELS TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 8:25 P.M. 
MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
Respectfully submitted by, 
 
 
 
Charlene Nelson 
City Clerk 
 
Deputy Clerk/Minutes/8-26-13 



 

1 
 

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY OF CROSSLAKE 

THURSDAY, AUGUST 29, 2013 
3:00 P.M. – CITY HALL 

 
The Council for the City of Crosslake met in a Special Session on Thursday, August 29, 2013 for 
the purpose of discussing the 2014 Budget.  The following Council Members were present: 
Mayor Darrell Schneider, Steve Roe, Gary Heacox, John Moengen, and Mark Wessels. Also 
present were City Administrator/Consultant Dan Vogt, Finance Director/Treasurer Mike 
Lyonais, City Clerk Char Nelson, Public Works Director Ted Strand, Police Chief Bob Hartman, 
Community Development Director Ken Anderson, Parks Director Jon Henke, EDA President 
Patty Norgaard, and General Manager Paul Hoge. There were no public attendees. 
 
Mayor Schneider called the Special Council Meeting to order at 3:00 P.M. and turned the 
meeting over to Finance Director/Treasurer Mike Lyonais.  
 
Mr. Lyonais presented an analysis of the City’s reserve account and explained how much money 
has been spent to date on projects and purchases. Mr. Lyonais met with department heads to 
discuss the purpose and intent of each designated line item and suggested that the City Council 
transfer approximately $200,000 to the General Fund for 2013 expenses. John Moengen stated 
that this was the first time that he had seen this bank account information and stated the Council 
should be more involved in determining what the reserve account should be used for. Steve Roe 
stated that having a reserve account allows the City to finance major purchases without any debt. 
Dan Vogt suggested that the Council create a Capital Outlay account to be used for all projects 
and purchases rather than tracking many smaller funds.  
 
In order to maintain the 2014 levy at the 2013 rate, the Council would have to make some cuts to 
the proposed budget. In response to Council discussions at the August 16th budget meeting, Mr. 
Lyonais proposed various cuts to several departments (see attached for detail) totaling $547,398.  
Mark Wessels proposed that the City increase revenues by selling used equipment that is no 
longer being used and by selling the land near the wastewater treatment plant.  
 
It was the consensus of the Council to set the preliminary levy at $2.8 million dollars and to 
continue discussions to reduce that amount by December. The resolution to approve the 
preliminary levy will be presented at the September 9th meeting.  
 
MOTION 08SP3-01-13 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY GARY 
HEACOX TO APPROVE ORDERING AND MAKING A DOWN PAYMENT ON A 2013 
INTERNATIONAL PLOW TRUCK AT A TOTAL COST OF $139,286.60 FOR THE PUBLIC 
WORKS DEPARTMENT TO BE PAID WITH EXISTING FUNDS IN THE CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT FUND AND TO REPLENISH THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 
WITH THE 2014 LEVY. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
MOTION 08SP3-02-13 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY 
DARRELL SCHNEIDER TO APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF A 2013 TAHOE FOR THE 
FIRE DEPARTMENT TO BE USED AS A RESCUE VEHICLE PENDING RECEIPT OF THE 
$30,000 DONATION FROM JOHN HART. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 



 

2 
 

 
There being no further business at 4:30 P.M., MOTION 08SP3-03-13 WAS MADE BY MARK 
WESSELS AND SECONDED BY JOHN MOENGEN TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. 
MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
Respectfully submitted by, 
 
 
 
Charlene Nelson 
City Clerk 
 
Deputy Clerk/Minutes/8-29-13 



 

1 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY OF CROSSLAKE 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2013 
7:00 P.M. – CITY HALL 

 
The Council for the City of Crosslake met in the Council Chambers of City Hall on Monday, 
September 9, 2013.  The following Council Members were present: Mayor Darrell Schneider, 
Steve Roe, Gary Heacox, John Moengen and Mark Wessels. Also present were City 
Administrator/Consultant Dan Vogt, City Clerk Char Nelson, Public Works Director Ted Strand, 
Park and Recreation Director Jon Henke, General Manager Paul Hoge, Finance 
Director/Treasurer Mike Lyonais, Community Development Director Ken Anderson, Police 
Chief Bob Hartman, City Attorney Brad Person, City Engineer Dave Reese, and Echo Publishing 
Reporter Kate Perkins.  There were approximately eight people in the audience. 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Schneider called the Regular Council Meeting to order at 7:00 

P.M. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. MOTION 09R1-01-13 WAS MADE BY JOHN 
MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY MARK WESSELS TO APPROVE THE ADDITIONS 
TO THE AGENDA. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
B. CRITICAL ISSUES –  
 1. MOTION 09R1-02-13 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 

MARK WESSELS TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 13-16 APPROVING THE 
PRELIMINARY 2013 TAX LEVY COLLECTIBLE IN 2014 IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$2,800,000. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 2. MOTION 09R1-03-13 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY 
JOHN MOENGEN TO SET THE DATE OF THE 2014 BUDGET/LEVY PUBLIC 
INPUT MEETING FOR TUESDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2013 AT 7:00 P.M. MOTION 
CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR – MOTION 09R1-04-13 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS 
AND SECONDED BY DARRELL SCHNEIDER TO REMOVE THE ANDERSON 
BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION BILL IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,000 FOR TENNIS 
COURT CONSTRUCTION FROM THE ADDITIONAL BILLS FOR APPROVAL ON 
ITEM #C.20. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
 MOTION 09R1-05-13 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY MARK 

WESSELS TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS LISTED ON THE CONSENT 
CALENDAR: (1.) CITY MONTH END REVENUE REPORT DATED AUGUST 2013; (2.) 
CITY MONTH END EXPENDITURE REPORT DATED AUGUST 2013; (3.) CITY OF 
CROSSLAKE AUGUST 2013 BUDGET TO ACTUAL ANALYSIS; (4.) PLEDGED 
COLLATERAL REPORT FROM MIKE LYONAIS; (5.) REQUEST FOR 
REASSIGNMENTS/BANK ACCOUNT TRANSFER ON CAPITAL RESERVE 
ACCOUNT; (6.) MEMO DATED SEPTEMBER 9, 2013 FROM MIKE LYONAIS RE: 
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING REIMBURSEMENT; (7.) CROSSLAKE 
COMMUNICATIONS – BALANCE SHEET AND INCOME STATEMENT / DETAIL OF 
RESERVE BALANCES DATED JULY 31, 2013; (8.) CROSSLAKE 



 

2 
 

COMMUNICATIONS CHECK REGISTER DATED 7/1/13-7/31/13; (9.) CROSSLAKE 
COMMUNICATIONS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF AUGUST 27, 2013; (10.) 
CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS CUSTOMER COUNTS; (11.) CROSSLAKE 
PARK/LIBRARY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES OF JULY 24, 2013; (12.) 
POLICE REPORT FOR CROSSLAKE – AUGUST 2013; (13.) POLICE REPORT FOR 
MISSION TOWNSHIP – AUGUST 2013; (14.) FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT – 
AUGUST 2013; (15.) NOTICE OF UPCOMING CITY-COUNTY-TOWNSHIP 
ROADWAY MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION COORDINATING MEETING OF 
OCTOBER 28, 2013; (16.) PLANNING AND ZONING PERMIT SUMMARY FOR 
AUGUST 2013; (17.) EDA MEETING MINUTES OF AUGUST 7, 2013; (18.) 
CROSSLAKE ROLL OFF RECYCLING REPORT FOR AUGUST 21013; (19.) BILLS 
FOR APPROVAL IN THE AMOUNT OF $53,328.18; AND (20.) ADDITIONAL BILLS 
FOR APPROVAL IN THE ADJUSTED AMOUNT OF $11,058.94. MOTION CARRIED 
WITH ALL AYES. 

 
 Jon Henke reported that he would like more time to test the drainage of the new tennis courts 

before releasing Anderson Brother’s final $10,000 payment. 
 
D. MAYOR’S REPORT – None. 
 
E. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

1. MOTION 09R1-06-13 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 
MARK WESSELS TO APPROVE THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
JOB DESCRIPTION AS PRESENTED. Steve Roe asked why the description decreased 
from 6 to 4 pages in length. Dan Vogt replied that the only reduction in duties was to 
eliminate the role of Acting City Administrator in absence of the City Administrator. The 
length of the description was reduced by eliminating task descriptions  and redundancies. 
MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES.  

 
F. COMMISSION REPORTS 
  

1. PARK AND RECREATION/LIBRARY 
a. Jon Henke gave the Council an update on Kitchigami Regional Library System’s 

request that Crosslake consider becoming a branch library. If the City would decide to 
become part of the Kitchigami System, the Crosslake Library hours could reduce 
from 35 to 25 per week. The estimated cost for the City to be part of the system is 
$67,000 per year. At this time there is not specific and detailed information on the 
actual costs. Mr. Henke suggested waiting to submit an answer until all the facts are 
considered. John Moengen questioned if waiting would close the door for future 
discussions with Kitchigami. Jon Henke replied that Kitchigami will continue 
pursuing the opportunity to make Crosslake a branch library and understands more 
information should be presented to the City. Because no agreement is in place, 
MOTION 09R1-07-13 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY 
GARY HEACOX TO RECOMMEND THAT THE CROW WING COUNTY 
BOARD CONSIDER THE APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION TO UTILIZE 
KITCHIGAMI REGIONAL LIBRARY RESERVE FUNDS DEDICATED FOR 



 

3 
 

LIBRARY USE IN CROW WING COUNTY TO FUND MATERIALS FOR THE 
CROSSLAKE AREA LIBRARY IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,000 FOR THE YEARS 
2014, 2015 AND 2016. 
 
Jon Henke gave an update on Community Center activities including Library story 
hour, aerobics, senior meals, Silver Sneakers program, attendance, AAA classes, the 
Chautauqua program, pickleball, tennis court construction, Monster Dash, disc golf 
tournament, and bike path improvements. 
 
Dave Reese gave an update on a plan for the Community Center sidewalk and 
parking lot. The City could request quotes for the project from various contractors or 
add this work to the existing 2013 Street Improvement Agreement with Anderson 
Brothers as a change order. Seal coating and striping of the parking lot would be done 
separately. MOTION 09R1-08-13  WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND 
SECONDED BY MARK WESSELS TO DIRECT THE CITY ENGINEER TO 
OBTAIN A COST FOR A CHANGE ORDER WHICH INCLUDES THE 
SIDEWALK AND PARKING LOT CONSTRUCTION AT THE COMMUNITY 
CENTER. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
MOTION 09R1-09-13 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 
MARK WESSELS TO ACCEPT THE FOLLOWING DONATIONS: $200 FOR 
THE ANNUAL SOFTWARE RENEWAL FOR THE LIBRARY, $100 FROM THE 
WHITEFISH AREA LIONS FOR THE ANNUAL CHILDREN’S HALLOWEEN 
PARTY,  AND $2,137.17 FROM PAL FOUNDATION FOR THE RAIN GARDEN 
AND CHILDREN’S PROGRAM AT THE LIBRARY. MOTION CARRIED WITH 
ALL AYES. 
 
 

 2. CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 
  a. Paul Hoge reviewed the Highlight Report for Crosslake Communications. MOTION 

09R1-10-13 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 
DARRELL SCHNEIDER TO DIRECT STAFF TO WORK WITH CROW WING 
POWER TO PLOW DUCT FROM C&C BOATWORKS NORTH TO DAGGETT 
PINE ROAD AT A COST OF $20,790. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES.  

  
 3.  PLANNING AND ZONING 
  a. The Council reviewed a letter dated August 13, 2013 from Crow Wing County Land 

Services Department regarding the Local Comprehensive Water Plan that was 
approved by local and state officials. It is now in effect until 2023. The Plan identifies 
local priority concerns, objectives, and actions related to the County’s surface and 
ground water resources. Minnesota Statute 103B.325 requires local units of 
government to enact amendments to their plans and official controls as nesseary in 
order to align with the Local Comprehensive Plan. It was the consensus of the 
Council to direct Ken Anderson to invite Mitch Brinks, Crow Wing County Water 
Protection Specialist, to the October 14th Council Meeting to provide the City 
recommendations to assist in this process.  



 

4 
 

  b. Ken Anderson reported that the Planning and Zoning Commission unanimously voted 
to recommend that the City Council direct staff to inform the property owners at 
35724 County Road 3, Gordon and Alma Siemers, that Conditional Use Permit 2012-
006, modification by extension, has expired and no further work associated with the 
permit shall be allowed. Mr. Anderson stated that outstanding issues include overhead 
doors, septic/sewer installation, landscaping, screening and drainage. A discussion 
ensued regarding the existing businesses at that location and whether some of the 
work, such as installing overhead doors, could be completed. Attorney Person stated 
that the existing businesses are not affected by the CUP and that no work shall take 
place until the property owner obtains a permit from Planning and Zoning. Steve Roe 
and Mark Wessels considered the sending of another letter to the property owner a 
form of harassment, noting that they were informed on July 2 and July 23 that the 
permit expired as of July 1, 2013. MOTION 09R1-11-13 WAS MADE BY STEVE 
ROE AND SECONDED BY JOHN MOENGEN TO ACKNOWLEDGE THAT 
PERMIT C2012-006 HAS EXPIRED AND THAT NO FURTHER WORK 
RELATED TO THE PERMIT SHALL TAKE PLACE AT 35724 COUNTY ROAD 
3 AND THAT NO WRITTEN COMMUNICATION BE SENT UNLESS 
WARRANTED. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

  c. The Planning and Zoning Commission has requested Council direction with regards 
to the vehicle/equipment sales at the former site of The Exchange, 36095 County 
Road 66. Numerous complaints have been filed at City Hall regarding the appearance 
of the property and whether such sales are allowed in this zoning district. John 
Moengen stated that the property owner should be contacted and asked what the 
intended use of the property will be. It was the consensus of the Council to direct the 
Planning and Zoning Commission to look at the current use of the property and 
determine whether it is allowable in the Limited Commercial Zoning District.  

 
   Ken Anderson reported that a Special Planning and Zoning Meeting would be held on 

Friday, September 20th to consider Variance and CUP applications for the Dairy 
Queen. New owners are requesting approval of expanded parking and construction of 
a drive-thru lane. Mr. Anderson did not anticipate any issues with the approval. 

 
4. PUBLIC WORKS/SEWER/CEMETERY 

a. MOTION 09R1-12-13 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 
GARY HEACOX TO DIRECT WSN TO UPDATE THE 5-YEAR CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PLAN AT A COST OF APPROXIMATELY $500. MOTION 
CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

b. The Council discussed the recommendation from the Public Works Committee to add 
$50,000 to the 2014 Budget for a sewer extension feasibility study. Mayor Schneider 
noted that the EDA and Region 5 are actively engaged in expanding business in 
Crosslake and the current wastewater treatment system would need to be updated to 
handle more usage. No action was required at this time, but the Council will consider 
this recommendation when finalizing the budget before December.  

c. Ted Strand reported that the Public Works Commission recommended that the 
Council direct staff to create 10-foot parking stalls in the Community Center parking 
lot when it is re-striped. The stalls are currently 9 feet wide and City Code requires 



 

5 
 

that they be 10 feet wide. It was the consensus of the Council to bring the Community 
Center parking lot into compliance with City Code. 

d. MOTION 09R1-13-13 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 
DARRELL SCHNEIDER TO APPROVE CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 AND 
PARTIAL PAYMENT NO. 1 IN THE AMOUNT OF $271,500.27 TO ANDERSON 
BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION FOR THE 2013 STREET IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
G. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT – Attorney Person reported that Planning and Zoning staff is 

compiling a large amount of requested information for Matt Kuker in regards to Kuker’s 
noncompliant land alterations that was brought to the Council in February. Mr. Person stated 
that the information will be delivered shortly. 

 
H. OLD BUSINESS – Mark Wessels reported that Gary Heacox, Brad Person, Dan Vogt and 

he have had one meeting with the Crow Wing County Land Services Department to explore 
options of improving Planning and Zoning operations. Another meeting is scheduled for this 
week. 

 
I. NEW BUSINESS – None. 
 
J. PUBLIC FORUM – None. 
 
K. ADJOURN – MOTION 09R1-14-13 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND 

SECONDED BY MARK WESSELS TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 8:45 P.M. 
MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
Respectfully submitted by, 
 
 
 
Charlene Nelson 
City Clerk 
 
Deputy Clerk/Minutes/9-9-13 





































VENDORS DEPT AMOUNT

Anderson Brothers, color coat tennis courts P&R 675.00             
Anderson Brothers, sunset island bridge patch PW 253.45             
AW Research, water testing Sewer 131.40             
Baker & Taylor, books Library 285.69             
BSN Sports, volleyball net, paint P&R 270.38             
Build All Lumber, nails P&R 8.98                 
California Contractors, super wipes PW 621.60             
Crosslake Demolition, debris removal P&R 646.38             
Crow Wing Power, electric service ALL 6,747.86          
Fyle's, portable restrooms P&R 256.50             
Guardian Pest Solutions, pest control ALL 82.94               
Herculift, annual inspection PW 146.42             
Johnson, Killen & Seiler, labor attorney fees Gov't 722.50             
Linescape Linestriping, bonnie lakes road and dagget pine PW 1,610.00          
Mastercard, Amazon.com, vacuum P&R 382.00             
Mastercard, Fleet Farm, salt block P&R 131.04             
Mastercard, Soccer.com, uniforms P&R 240.39             
Mastercard, Spa Partners, gym equipment wipes P&R 234.58             
Mastercard, Whitefish Auto, maintenance P&R 197.97             
Mid American Research, dispensers P&R 92.84               
Napa Auto Parts, bulb PW 43.39               
North Central Lawn Care, large turf rotor P&R 150.00             
Northern Lakes Embroidery, silver sneakers tshirts P&R 43.00               
Northern Lakes Embroidery, soccer uniforms P&R 238.00             
Northland Fire Protection, recharge extinguisher PW 54.93               
Northwood Turf and Power, plug PW 10.94               
Oriental Trading, halloween party supplies P&R 154.59             
Randy Herrlich, soccer ref P&R 32.00               
Reed's Market, coffee Gov't 50.81               
The Office Shop, flash drives P&Z 51.28               
The Office Shop, folders, ink cartridges, paper P&Z/Admin 114.69             
Ziegler, couplings PW 505.67             

TOTAL 15,187.22        

BILLS FOR APPROVAL
September 23, 2013
















	A. CALL TO ORDER
	D. MAYOR’S REPORT
	E. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
	G. ATTORNEY REPORT –
	H. OLD BUSINESS
	J. PUBLIC FORUM

	C.1.pdf
	D. MAYOR’S REPORT
	I. NEW BUSINESS – MOTION 08R2-09-13 WAS MADE BY GARY HEACOX AND SECONDED BY MARK WESSELS TO DIRECT THE PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT TO BE OPEN DAILY FROM 8:00 A.M. TO 4:30 P.M. SEPTEMBER 2, 2013. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES.


	C.3.pdf
	D. MAYOR’S REPORT – None.
	I. NEW BUSINESS – None.


	C.13.pdf
	Sheet1


